
Consequently, the representative of Ethiopia 
was in favour of a United Nations Emergency 
Food Fund which would have authority and 
means to solve satisfactorily the difficult problem 
of the transportation and distribution of avail­
able products. · 

The CHAIRMAN proposed to appoint the rep­
resentative of Denmark as a member of the 
drafting sub-committee on the world shortage of 
cereals. The Committee agreed. 

The meeting rose at 6.40 p.m. 

SEVENTEENTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Saturday, 

16 November 1946, at 10.45 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

[A/C.2J53] 

26. Report from the Director-General of 
UNRRA: continuation of the general 
discussion 

Mr. MARTIN (Canada) recalled that Canada 
had held third place among the countries contri­
buting to UNRRA, from the point of view of her 
contributions both to the financial operations and 
to the supply of goods. 

He noted that nobody doubted the needs 
which would continue to exist in 1947 in the 
war-shattered countries; the problem now, how­
ever, was to decide on whether there should be 
concerted action on the part of the United Na­
tions or direct agreements between producer and 
recipient countries. 

The representative of Canada was afraid that 
UNRRA, because of the immense difficulties 
which . the organization had had to overcome, 
had developed into a very complex mechanism. 
He felt that the moment had come when liquida­
tion would have to be seriously considered. The 
recipient countries, all well on the way to re­
covery, were now in a position to conclude agree­
ments with· producing countries by organizing 
their economy in such a way as to have the 
necessary foreign exchange at their disposal. 

Mr. Martin believed, nevertheless, that · it 
would be essential to retain some kind of inter­
national organization which could screen the 
claims for assistance and allocate the available 
supply; an organization which, dealing with re­
lief problems, and since speedy action was es­
sential, would have the authority to make deci­
sions and assure prompt execution of claims 
filed. 

Canada considered it important to increase 
the number of contributor nations. At the pres­
ent time, almost all the Member States of the 
United Nations should be able to contribute in 
sonllr. measure to the needs of 1947. 

En consequ~nce, le representant de l'Ethiopie 
se declare en faveur d'un Fonds de secours ali­
mentaire des Nations Unies, qui disposerait de 
l'autorite et des moyens necessaires pour resou­
dre utilement le difficile probleme des transports 
et de la distribution des produits exportables. 

Avant de lever la seance, le PRESIDENT pro­
pose de nommer le representant du Danemark 
membre du sous-comite de redaction charge du 
probU:me de la penurie mondiale de cereales. 
La Commission adopte cette proposition. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 40. 

DIX-SEPTIEME SEANCE · 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le samedi 
16 nouembre 1946 a 10 h. 45. 

President: Mr. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 

[AJC.2j53] 

26. Rapport du Directeur general de 
I'UNRRA: suite de Ia discussion gene­
role 

M·. MARTIN (Canada) rappelle que, parmi 
les pays qui contribuent au fonctionnement de 
l'UNRRA, le Canada vient au troisieme rang, 
tant par la part qu'il prend au financement que 
par les divers produits et marchandises qu'il 
fournit. 

II fait remarquer que personne ne conteste 
les besoins qui vont encore se faire sentir pen­
dant l'annee 1947 dans taus les pays qui ont 
souffert de la guerre: a l'heure actuelle il s'agit 
de savoir si le probleme doit etre resolu par 
une action concertee de la part des Nations 
Unies, ou par certains accords entre les pays 
fournisseurs et les pays benCficiaires. 

Le representant du Ca~ada craint que 
l'UNRRA, du fait meme des difficultes immen­
ses qu'elle a du surmonter, ne soit devenue une 
entreprise terriblement complexe. ,Le moment 
semble done venu d'en envisager serieusement 
Ia liquidation: les pays benCficiaires, tous bien 
engages dans la voie du reU:vement, sont main­
tenant en mesure de conclure des · accords avec 
des pays exportateurs, en organisant leur econo­
mic de fa~on a disposer des devises necessaires. 

M. Martin croit neanmoins qu'il faut con­
tinuer a avoir un organisme international charge 
de trier les demandes et d'assurer la ventilation 
des offres; un organisme qui, traitant des pro­
blemes d'assistance, ou la rapidite d'action est 
essentielle, ait le pouvoir, enregistrant des de­
mandes, de prendre des decisions et d'en assurer 
la prompte execution. 

Le Canada considere qu'il importe d'elargir le 
· cercle des pays fournisseurs. A l'heure actuelle, 
presque taus les Etats Membres des Nations 
Unies doivent etre en mesure de contribuer, au 
moms pour une certaine part, aux besoins de 
1947. 

76 



Mr. Martin emphasized that despite all diffi­
culties which UNRRA had to overcome in the 
past, the solution of the' relief problem in 194 7 
depended upon concerted action on the part of 
the United Nations. 

He believed that the experience of the past 
two years might prove useful: during those 
years his country had played an important part 
due to the exceptional conditions which it had 
enjoyed during the preceding years. Canada 
had been able to draw on considerable stock piles 
accumulated in the past: for example, her wheat 
export for 1943-1944 had surpassed her crop for 
that year by sixty million bushels. At the pres­
ent time Canada was reduced to less than a 
minimum working inventory. 

Mr. Martin told of the efforts of the Canadian 
people during the past few years in trying to 
cope with the world food shortage and the re­
quirements for rehabilitation: the acreage for 
the production of bread grains had been in­
creased and the nation was still subject to ration­
ing-especially as far as butter, meat and sugar 
were concerned-so as to be. able to contribute 
even more to the relief and rehabilitation of the 
war-stricken countries. 

Mr. Martin pointed out that these efforts, 
which had been made enthusiastically, had 
nevertheless led to a serious dislocation of the 
national economy. He added that it would 
henceforth not be possible to export goods to 
the same extent as in the recent past. 

In conclusion, he declared that despite all the 
financial considerations, which today seemed to 
cause much worry to all Governments and all 
tax-payers, Canada would participate in any 
concrete plan on an' international basis which 
the Assembly might adopt to cope with the 
essential relief needs for 194 7. 

Mr. LEONTIC (Yugoslavia), after paying trib­
ute to the Director-General of UNRRA, Mr. 
La Guardia, stressed the necessity of maintain­
ing an organization which could aid those coun­
tries that had been the victims of war. The 
organization, he said, would have to be based on 
international co-operation. 

He voiced the profound gratitude of all of 
Yugoslavia for the work done by UNRRA, and 
expressed his people's thanks to those nations 
which had supported UNRRA in its task. He 
asked the United Nations not to draw hasty 
conclusions regarding political misunderstand­
ings and, in particular, frontier incidents which 
had marked the recent post-war period, mis­
understandings and incidents which his coun­
try deeply regretted. Yugoslavia's gratitude for 
the assistance she had received remained un­
affected. 

He recalled the historical circumstances 
which had brought his country into the war and 
expressed his belief that history would judge 
whether Yugoslavia had done her duty both to 
her own people and to mankind, and whether 
she could have done more. 

'7'7 

M. Martin insiste encore sur l'idee qu'en depit 
des difficultes auxquelles l'UNRRA a pu se heur- · 
ter dans le passe, la solution du probU:me de 
!'assistance, pour l'annee 1947, repose sur une 
action concertee de Ia part des Nations Ut:Ues. 

II estime que !'experience des deux dernieres 
annees peut etre utile: son pays y a joue un 
role important, beneficiant en cela des conditions 
exceptionnelles dans lesquelles i1 s' etait trouve au 
cours des annees anterieures. C'est ainsi que le 
Canada a pu puiser aux stocks considerables 
qu'il avait accumules; a titre d'exemple, ses ex­
portations de ble en 1943-1944 ont depasse de 
soixante millions de boisseaux sa recolte de Ia 
meme annee. A l'heure actuelle, le Canada ne 
dispose meme plus d'un stock de couverture 
norm ale. 

M. Martin retrace }'effort fourni, au cours des 
dernieres annees, par le peuple canadien pour 
faire face a Ia penurie alimentaire mondiale et 
aux exigences du relevement: augmentation des 
cultures de cereales panifiables et rationne­
ment de Ia population ( notamment en beurre, 
viande et sucre), afin de contribuer encore 
davantage a l'aide et au relevement des pays 
ayant souffert de Ia guerre. 

M. Martin souligne que ces efforts, consentis 
avec enthousiasme, n'en ont pas moins abouti a 
un ebranlement serieux de l'economie nationale, 
au point qu'il ne serait plus possible desormais 
d'exporter autantque dans le passe recent. 

Pour conclure, il declare qu'en depit des con­
siderations d'ordre financier qui semblent au­
jourd'hui preoccuper si gravement tous les gou­
vernements et leurs contribuables, le Canada 
participera a tout plan concret que 1' Assemblee 
pourrait adopter afin de faire face, par une action 
internationale, aux besoins d'assistance reels qui 
se presentent pour 194 7. 

M. LEONTIC (Yougoslavie), rendant hom­
mage a M. La Guardia, Directeur general de 
l'UNRRA, souligne Ia necessite de maintenir 
!'organisation de !'assistance aux pays victimes de 
Ia guerre sur le plan de la cooperation interna­
tionale. 

II exprime Ia gratitude profonde de toute la 
Yougoslavie a l'egard de l'UNRRA et des na­
tions qui en ont soutenu la tache. A ce propos, 
il demande aux Nations Unies de ne pas tirer 
des conchisions hatives des malentendus poli­
tiques et, en particulier, des incidents de fron­
tiere qui ont marque Ia recente periode d'apres­
guerre, malentendus et incidents que son pays 
deplore sincerement. La reconnaissance de Ia 
Yougoslavie pour !'aide ·rec;ue demeure entiere. 

II rappelle les circonstances historiques qui 
ont entraine son pays dans Ia guerre et croit 
que l'histoire jugera si Ia Y ougoslavie a fait son 
devoir, tant vis-a-vis d' elle-meme que vis-a-vis 
de l'humanite, et si elle pouvait faire davantage. 



He regretted that his country could not play 
the same part in post-war activities as it had 
done on the field of battle. Nevertheless, his 
country wished to contribute its modest share to 
reconstruction or at least, rise again through its 
own efforts in order not to be a burden to others. 

Recalling the condusions reached by Mr. 
La Guardia, Mr. Leontic declared that the 
European countries were economically closely 
inter-dependent and that the reconstruction of 
the devastated areas was a problem as indivisible 
as that of the war had been and as that of the 
peace remained. 

He felt that the exceptional needs which had 
justified UNRRA's operations had not ceased to 
exist, contrary to various declarations made at. 
Geneva. The Director-General of UNRAA 
himself had furnished the proof of these needs, 
and it might even be said that his report was 
over-optimistic regarding the devastated areas. 

Mr. Leon tic quoted the example of Yugoslavia, 
a country he knew well, which was now importing 
foodstuffs whereas it had exported them before 
the war, and which had lost fifty-five per cent of 
its cattle as a result of the war. The Yugoslav 
population, already so decimated, had no longer 
the same capacity for work, nor the same moral 
and physical resistance. Agricultural equipment 
was now lacking, whereas fifty per cent of the 
country's pre-war exports had consisted of cattle 
and farm products. With no present possibility 
of exporting, how could Yugoslavia obtain credit 
for the purchase from abroad of essential goods, 
in particular clothing and shoes? 

The representative of Yugoslavia explained 
that all the countries which had received 
UNRRA aid were more or less in the same posi­
tion. The conditions which had led to the estab­
lishment of UNRRA had nowhere ceased to 
exist. Nowhere did the situation permit a 
return to normal loan arrangements. If these 
countries were forced to purchase the foodstuffs 
and clothing they needed on the basis of foreign 
loans, if their immediate rehabilitation would be­
come a matter of foreign credits, all of them 
would move toward inflation-an inflation 
which would not only ruin their own economy 
but would have its repercussions on the eco­
nomic life of other nations. For all these reasons 
Mr. Leontic considered the termination of 
UNRRA, at the end of the current year, a mis­
fortune not only for the recipient countries but 
also for those countries which were in an eco­
nomically more favourable position, but where 
the termination of UNRRA would sooner or 
later cause troublesome repercussions. 

· In conclusion he reiterated that the United 
Nations would have to remain faithful to the 
principles of international solidarity. The adop­
tion of a system of bilateral or even multi­
lateral agreements would endanger these prin­
ciples, since such agreements would only lead 
to a unilateral solution of the problem. 

78 

II regrette que son pays ne puisse tenir, dans 
le champ des activites d'apres-guerre, le rang 
qu'il a occupe sur les champs de bataille. Nean­
moins, ce meme pays tient a contribuer pour sa 
modeste part a la reconstruction, ou tout au 
moins a se relever par ses propres moyens afin 
de n'etre pas une charge pour les autres. 

Rappelant les conclusions de M. La Guardia, 
M. Leontic declare que les pays d'Europe sont, 
au point de vue economique, etroitement de­
pendants les uns des autres, et que le relevement 
des regions devastees est un ' probleme indi­
visible comme l'etait celui de la guerre et 
comme le demeure celui de la paix. 

II estime que les besoins exceptionnels qui 
ont justifie !'existence de I'UNRRA n'ont pas 
cesse d'exister, contrairement a certaines declara­
tions faites a Geneve. Le Directeur general 
de l'UNRRA en a apporte lui-meme la preuve, 
encore que l'on puisse se dire que son rapport, 
en ce qui concerne les regions devastees, est 
trap optirniste. 

M. Leontic cite alors en exemple la Yougo­
slavie, un pays qu'il connait bien, qui importe 
des produits alimentaires, alors qu'avant Ia 
guerre, il en exportait; qui a perdu, du fait 
de la guerre, 55 pour 100 de son cheptel; dont 
la population, deja si decimee, n'a plus Ia meme 
capacite de travail, la meme force morale et 
physique. Les instruments aratoires font defaut, 
alors que les produits agricoles et Ie betail cons­
tituaient environ 50 pour 100 des exportations 
d'avant-guerre. Dans l'impossibilite presente 
d'exporter, comment obtenir du credit pour se 
procurer a l'exterieur les chases essentielles, en 
particulier vetements et chaussures? 

Le representant de Ia Yougoslavie explique que 
taus les pays beneficiant de !'assistance de 
l'UNRRA sont dans une situation a peu pres 
equivalente. Nulle part, les conditions qui avaient 
determine la creation de l'UNRRA n'ont cesse 
d'exister. Nulle part, la situation ne permet 
d'avoir recours a des prets normaux. Si ces pays 
se procuraient a credit les produits alimentaires 
et les vetements dont ils ont besoin, si leur releve­
ment le plus urgent etait accompli grace aux 
credits, taus se vertaient engages sur Ia voie de 
!'inflation; et, ce faisant, non seulement ruine­
raient leur propre economie, mais encore 
ebranleraient Ia vie economique des autres na­
tions. Pour toutes ces raisons, M. Leontic consi­
dere que la liquidation de l'UNRRA, a la fin de 
l'annee en cours, serait un malheur pour les pays 
beneficiaires, en meme temps qu'elle ne laisserait 
pas d'avoir, a longue ou a breve echeance, les 
repercussions les plus facheuses sur les pays econo­
miquement forts. 

Pour conclure, il affirme que les Nations Unies 
doivent rester fideles au principe de la solidarit~ 
internationale. Ce principe serait en danger Sl 

l'on adoptait un systeme d'accords bilateraux ou 
meme multilateraux, lesquels aboutiraient a une 
solution unilaterale du probleme. 



Mr. RuEFF (France) recalled that his Govern­
ment had always been in favour of international 
relief measures. Though circumstances had pre­
vented it from contributing to the budget of 
UNRRA, it had at least played its part by never 
asking for help, and by paying expenses incurred 
on French soil. He hoped that relief work would 
continue in the future on an international basis. 
Some method to ensure· its continuance must 
therefore be designed. 

Two proposals had been made: 
( 1) That of Mr. La Guardia (UNRRA), to 

reconstitute an international executive au­
thority. 

( 2) That of Mr. Stevenson (United States 
of America), wh!ch sought to resolve the prob­
lem by means of bilateral agreements. · 
The French delegation favoured Mr. La Guar-

dia's proposal, believing that the age of great 
benefactors and of paternalism had passed and 
that charity, like economy, should be organized 
within the framework of international institutions. 

It also considered, however, that the donor 
countries should be allowed to lay down the guid­
ing principles governing their action. In particu­
lar, any plan which did not have the approval 
of those great artisans of charity, the United 
States of America and Canada, would be doomed 
to certain failure. 

Mr. Rueff therefore suggested as a compro­
mise that a committee be set up with the task 
of collecting information on requirements and 
the means of meeting those requirements, and of 
directing supplies obtained in countries with 
exportable surpluses towards countries in need. 
He proposed that a sub-committee be constituted 
to study his suggestion. 

Mr. ARuTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) considered that UNRRA should be 
continued in 194 7, its activities limited to the 
supplying of food and other essential products, 
and stated his willingness to study Mr. La 
Guardia's proposal to create an Emergency Food 
Fund1

• 

Mr. EVERTS (Netherlands) recalled that his 
country, which had suffered greatly from the 
war, was unable to produce sufficient food to 
meet the needs of its population, and was conse­
quently obliged to resort to importation. In 
1946 alone, the Netherlands had spent 150 
million dollars on food, and the deficit in its 
balance of payments with the United States of 
America and Canada amounted to 400 million 
dollars. Being unable to export, it lacked foreign 
exchange and had to resort to borrowing to 
cover its deficit. 

Nevertheless. the Netherlands had never. asked 
UNRRA for relief and had even made a volun­
tary contribution to it in goods and national 
currency. 

Having always adhered to the principle of 
bilateral agreements, advocated by the United 

1 See Annex 8. 

M. RuEFF (France) rappelle que son Gou­
vernement a toujours ete en faveur des entre­
prises d'assistance internationale. Si les circons­
tances l'ont empeche de financer l'UNRRA, il 
a•du mains apporte sa contribution en renonc;ant 
a demander des prestations et en reglant les 
deperises effectuees sur le territoire franc;ais. Pour 
l'avenir, il souhaite que l'reuvre d'assistance in­
ternationale se poursuive. 11 convient done de 
decider des methodes permettant de realiser ce 
dessein. 

Deux theses sont actuellement en presence: 
1 ) Celie de M. La Guardia ( UNRRA), 

tendant a reconstituer une autorite executive 
internationale. 

2) Celie de M. Stevenson (Etats-Unis 
d' Amerique)' visant a resoudre la question 
par voie d'accords bilateraux. 
La delegation franc,;aise, estimant que l'epoque. 

des donateurs et du paternalisme est revalue et 
que Ia charite, comme l'economie, doit etre orga­
nisee dans le cadre des institutions internatio­
nales, incline vers la formule de M. La Guardia. 

Cependant, les pays donateurs doivent pou­
voir fixer les directives de leur action. En parti­
culier, tout plan qui ne recevrait pas l'assenti­
ment des grands techniciens de la charite que 
sont les Etats-Unis et le Canada, serait voue a 
un echec certain. 

M. Rueff propose done une formule de con­
ciliation consistant a confier a un comite la 
tache de rassembler les informations sur les 
besoins et les moyens d'y faire face, et d'orienter 
vers les pays dans le besoin lcs prestations ob­
tenues des pays a excedents disponibles. 11 sug­
gere qu'une sous-commission soit nommec pour 
elaborer cette formule. 

M. AAUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) estime desirable de pro­
longer, en 1947, l'activite de l'UNRRA, tout 
en limitant ses fonctions a la fourniture des ali­
ments ct des produits de premiere neccssite, et 
se declare dispose a etudier la proposition de 
M. La Guardia relative ala creation d'un Fonds 
de secours alimentaire1

• 

M. EvERTS (Pays-Bas) rappelle que son pays, 
tres eprouve par la gucrre, ne pcut produire 
suffisamment de nourriture pour toute sa popula­
tion et doit, par consequent, recourir a !'impor­
tation. En 1946 seulement, les Pays-Bas ont 
depense 150 millions de dollars pour des pro­
duits alimentaires, et le deficit de la balance des 
paiements avec les Etats-Unis et le Canada 
s' eleve a 400 millions de dollars. N e pouvant 
exporter, les Pays-Bas manquent de devises 
etrangeres et doivent recourir a l'emprunt pour 
couvrir leur deficit. 

Cependant, les Pays-Bas n'ont jamais demande 
de secours a l'UNRRA et lui ant, au contraire, 
apporte une contribution volontaire en denrees 
et en monnaie nationale. 

La delegation des Pays-Bas, ayant toujours 
suivi le principe des accords bilateraux preconise 

1 Voir l'annexe 8. 



States of America, the Netherlands delegation 
considered that it provided the solution which 
should be adopted, unless some plan could be 
drawn up which would take into account the 
proposals made by the representatives of France 
and Brazil. · 

Mr. CoPLAND (Australia) said that his coun­
try's total contribution to UNRRA amounted to 
24 million pounds, or about two per cent of the 
national income. That effort had delayed Aus­
tralia's economic rehabilitation, and had forced 
the country to continue rationing and to institute 
controls. 

The proposal put forward by the United 
States of America necessitated consideration 
of two problems. First, what action was to be 
taken to ascertain needs, and secondly, what 
machinery should be established for ensuring· 
consultation among possible contributors. Whilst 
the plan proposed was on a voluntary basis, some 
common action on these problems was necessary 
and, as far as possible, the machinery of the 
United Nations should be used for this purpose. 
Australia would consider participation in a plan 
on the limited scale proposed by the United 
States of America that had an international 
flavour. 

Mr. Copland considered that the Govern­
ments which contributed to the plan should 
have all relevant information at their disposal 
and should remain in constant contact with each 
other, co-ordination being assured by the United 
Nations. 

He pointed out, however, that capacity to 
contribute would vary from one country to an­
other. The problem of voluntary contributions 
should therefore be considered on the same basis 
as that of contributions to the United Nations 
budget. 

In conclusion, Mr. Copland supported the 
proposal of the representative for France1 that a 
sub-committee be set up to seek a compromise 
between the points of view expressed by Mr. 
La Guardia and Mr. Stevenson. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 

EIGHTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Monday, 
I8 November I946, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

[A/C.2/55] 

27. Report from the Director-General of 
UNRRA: continuation of the general 
discussion 

Mr. R.AJCHMAN (Poland) welcomed the plan 
proposed by Mr. La Guardia,2 sta?ng that t~e 
Polish Government would support 1t not only m 
words but in deeds. He had been authorized by 

1 See page 79. 
• Se.e Annex 8. 

par les Etats-Unis d'Amerique, croit done qu'il 
convient de s'engager dans cette direction, a 

' moins qu'un plan ne soit elabore permettant de 
tenir compte des propositions des representants 
de la France et du Bresil. 

M. CoPLAND (Australie) rappelle que lacon- . 
tribution totale de son pays a l'UNRRA s'est 
elevee a 24 millions de livres, soit environ 2 
pour 100 du revenu national. Cet effort a re­
tarde le relevement economique de 1' Australie 
et a contraint ce pays a continuer le rationne­
ment et a instaurer des contrOies. 

La proposition presentee par la delegation des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique entraine l'examen de 
deux questions: la premiere, celle des mesures a 
prendre afin d'etablir quels sont les besoins et, la 
deuxieme, celle du mecanisme a mettre sur pied 
pour assurer un contact eritre les pays capables 
d'apporter une contribution. Le caractere volon­
taire du projet envisage n'en rend pas moins 
necessaire une action commune a l'egard des 
problemes dont il s'agit, et l'on devrait, a cet 
effet, utiliser dans toute la mesure du possible le 
mecanisme des Nations Unies. L'Australie en­
visagerait de participer, dans les mesures limitees 
proposees par la delegation des Etats-Unis 
d' Amerique, a un pro jet qui aurait un caractere 
international. 

M. Copland estime que les gouvernements 
qui contribuent a ce projet doivent disposer de 
toutes les informations necessaires, et rester en 
consultation constante les uns avec les autres, la 
coordination etant assuree par les Nations Unies. 

II fait remarquer cependant que la capacite 
contributive varie d'un pays a !'autre. II suggere 
done que I' on considere le probleme des contribu· 
tions volontaires de la meme maniere que celui 
des contributions au budget des Nations Unies. 

En conclusion, M. Copland s'associe a Ia pro­
position faite par le representant de la France1

, 

d'instituer une sous-commission chargee de conci­
lier les points de vue de MM. La Guardia et 
Stevenson. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 10. 

DIX-HUITIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le lundz 
I8 novembre I946, a II heures. 

President: M. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 

[AjC.2j55] 

27. Rapport du Directeur general de 
I'UNRRA: suite de Ia discussion gene­
role 

M. RAJCHMAN ( Pologne), approuvant le plan 
propose par M. La Guardia2

, declare que le 
Gouvernement polonais y apportera tout son 
appui non seulement en paroles, mais en actes. 

1 Voir page 79. · 
2 Voir l'annexe 8. 

80 




